RE: Re: cabin 83 12/12/2024 3 nights 132673

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/04/2024 09:32

They're changed. Same price.
Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
(865)868-6028

Adam. L@gotoepm.com

www.eaglesridge.com

www.myheritagecabin.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: cabin 83 12/12/2024 3 nights 132673

Margo said she change the dates with you

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: cabin 83 ©5/09/2024 3 nights
Date: 19/04/2024 11:27
From: ADAM LAWSON <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To: Margo Weingarten <margo.weingarten@gmail.com>
Cc: reservations@rooms101.com, Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, "MBA@gotoepm.com" <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>

Here you go!
KIMBERLY RASNAKE - RES# 132673 - ER 83 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©5/09 FOR 3 NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $397.00

Regards,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028

Adam. L@gotoepm.com

www.eaglesridge.com

www.myheritagecabin.com

On Apr 19, 2024, at 3:20 PM, Margo Weingarten
<margo.weingarten@gmail.com> wrote:

Kimberly Rasnake
MobilePhone: (276) 701-5592
HomePhone: (276) 701-5395

P.o.box 644
Primary Email: pepper2829@yahoo.com
WorkPhone:

Rosedale VA 24280
Alternate Email:




